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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located far off the public road, Thomas Run Road, and shares a lane
with Medical Hall. The house faces east. The two story house consists of two sections.

Section 1 is uncoursed rubble stone and is actually two different sections built
at two separate times. The original house was a small, almost square structure, 2 bays
by 2. It included the south end of this section. This was extended to make the house
5 bays by 2. There are three corbeled brick chimneys in this section; one on each of
the inside gable ends and one almost in the center of the gable flank roof. The roof
has box cornices. There are three doors on the east side. These are located in the
first, third, and fifth bays. The center door is very wide and has six moulded vanels.
Windows are 6 lights over 6 and have louvered shutters. Flat brick arches are above
all first floor windows and doors on this section. A five bay, hip roofed vorch is
located on the east side. It is one story high and has stone foundations. There are
five pedestaled, square columns with chamfered edges. The porch has wooden steps. The
rafter ends are visible on the eaves of the porch roof.

A cellar is located beneath this entire section. Entrance is gained through a
storm cellar door located on the north east corner of the north side. On the south
east corner of the south side is a slight well revealing a cellar window having a semi-
elliptical brick arch.

Inside, the plastered walls are almost 24 inches thick and walls around window
openings are rounded. The fireplace on the north wall of the south room is brick with
a plain wood mantle piece with little ornamentation. Floors are replaced and ceilings
are very low (7 feet). A staircase in the center of the section is inclosed and has
a built in closet in each of the flanking rooms., Originally, the small, square hous.
now the south room of the stone structure, probably had no stairway. A ladder was
probably used to reach the second story.

The frame section is 3 bays by 1. It is two stories high. The foundations are
probably stuccoed brick. An entrance is located in the northeast bay of the north
side as well as in the southeast bay of the south side. VWindows are 6 lights over 6,

A one bay entrance porch is located on the north side. It has a gable front roof and
plain, pedestaled, rectpngular columns. A shed roofed, sreened in porch runs almost
the length of the addition on the south side. It is built onto brick foundations and,
has three brick steps. Doors and windows in the frame addition have been re-arranged
and this is apparent in the broken lines of the clapboard coveringe.

Inside, a narrow stairway is at the west wall. The owner thinks that this was
added. He speculates that originally a ladder was used to gain entrance to the second
floor and pointed out a specific break in the clapboard where an entrance had been
boarded up at the south west corner of the south side. Mr. Harlan also said that the.
frame section was constructed approximately 100 years ago.

A smoke house to the west of the frame addition has a gable front, slate covered
roof. Te eaves are wide. The first elevation is rubble stone and the second is frame.
There are no windows and the door is located in the center of the east wall. The large
wood plank door has 2 iron strap hinges.

A vrivy is located south west of the house. It is a one story, square, rubble
stone structure. It has s wood shingle hip roof. There is one small window on the =outh
side and a wood plank door in the center of the east facade. The door has two iron strap
hinges. The sitting board has been removed, but Mr. Harlan said that it was either a
three or four seat privy.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

It is difficult to pinpoint the construction date of this stone dwelling. The 1783
Maryland Tax Assessment failed to list houses. Mary Flanagan is shown as the owner at
that time, owning 200 acres of the Out Quarter, worth $150. By the time of the 1798 Federal
Tax Assessment, the property had fallen into the hands of Dr. John Archer, an extensive
land holder in this Hundred, as well as in the County. It is difficult, then to separate
much of his property into the various tracts of land. A tenant dwelling in this hundred
is listed, however, and its value is assessed at $55. No mention is made of its constr-
uction. During the 1814 Tax Assessement, Archer Hays, the new owner of the Out Quarter
as well as several other tracts of land, was in the process of building a two story, 30
feet by 22 feet dwelling. Also present at that time was a 16 feet by 32 feet kitchen, a
stone and frame barn, a stone meat house, spriag house, and a 30 feet by 16 feet, stone
slave "Quarter." The deed conveying this land, metions that this is the same property
"Upon which Edward Flanagan lived.'" It cannot be determined whether or not the Flanagan
~»1ling was incorporated into the new house Hays built. The kitchen, as well as the
. a4ve quarter, listed in 1814, comes very close in size to the unusual stone structure
near the dwelling at the present time. This suructure appears to have been designed for
various uses.

The house itself has many Georgian influences but is basically a vernacular house
built to suit an individual's needs.

In 1844, Jacob Ott Livezey purchased the house and property from Nathaniel W.S. Hays.
The Livezey family had migrated to Harford County earlier that same year, along with sev-
eral other Quaker families from Lower Dublin Township in Philadelphia County. Jacob was
married to Priscilla Waterman, whose family had also migrated to this County that year.
The Yaterman family is descended from Captain Fumphrey of Barbados, who settle in Abingdon
Township, Philadelphia (late Montgomery) County, Pennsylvania, at the end of the 17¢% century.
Jacob Livezey assisted in the construction of tis brother-in-law's Joseph P. Waterman's
house (HA-1062).

During the Civil War, Mr. Livezey vaid for substitutes to take his sons places in that
war. His unmarried daughter, Prescilla, was a correspondant of John Wilkes Booth. When
she died, however, the embarrassed family destroyed all of these letters. A photograph
of John Wilkes Booth doesRe main in the Livezey family album.

The Livezey family earned their living as truck farmers and ran a way side inn, for
a time, at the Waterman's home (HA-1062).

Many members of the family are buried in the Little Falls Friends Meeting burial ground.
er,members of this family were active in the Walters Methodist Meeting House-Thomas Run

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY Church.
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY __ b3 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

The Harlan Property is bordered on the north by Ann Hall's Medical
Hall and on the south by Nina M. Peery's property.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY -
EE1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME / TITLE
Susan M. Deeney November 5, 1976
ORGANIZATION DATE
Historic District Commission 838-6000 ext. 207
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
45 South Main Street
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Bel Air Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION
HA - 132
Continued

To the north of the house is a large, two story, uncoursed rubble stone building, 3 bays
by 1. It has a gable flank, tin covered roof with wide eawves. Large, plain quoins are at
each corner of the stone structure. Stone lintels are above each window. There is an entrance
on the east facade, It is of plain wood plank and is located on the north east bay. Windows
are 6 lights over (. On the south gable end are large, double hung, wood plank doors with
large iron strap hinges. These doors were used as a carriage entrance, and have a large, semi-
elliptical brick arch.above thems A corbeled brick chimney is located at the north inside
gable end. This services a large, stone, cooking fireplace. Attic windows at each gable end
are 6 lights over 6 and on the north they flank the chimney.,

Inside, this building is presently used for storage, though the owner would like to
- make it suitable as a dwelling. Upstairs, the wood floors reveal where large, round barrels
or kegs had been stored. Mr. Harlan mentioned that he had been told that the building was, at
one time, used as a pear brandy "factory." He pointed out many old pear trees and told me that
the family that had lived there at one time made and sold pear brandy from their trees.
Carriages and wagons would come to the farm and pick up this product.
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INVENTORY NO. |3.7- ELECTION DISTRICT
DATE: TAX MAP NO.
REMODELING: Drastic, moderate@ PARCEL NO.

NAME OF PROPERTY:
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: [une RuNS east from Medieonl Hall RoAP
DIRECTION DWELLING FACES: —2° /£ /

NAME OF OWNER: Herbert H. Haelan 134~ 1774
ADDRESS : Medical  [{all Rean L e
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[ ] FRAME: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood shingles, board & batten(type?)

[ BRICK: Bond type- common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.

[x STONE: Bond type- ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
LOG

WALL FEATURES: BELT COURSE, PILASTERS, OTHERS
FOUNDATIONS: HIGH, LOW, BRICK, STONE
WATER TABLE: WONE, PLAIN, BEVELED, MOULDED BRICK

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1,10 1 2/20 1 /61 9/60 1 9/9L E other[ ]
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Herbert H. Harlan
Medical Hall Road
Bel Air, Maryland 2101k
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Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantee:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Equity :

Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

Mary M. Carrico, unmarried, Claude F. Carrico, and
Leila K. Carrico, his wife

Herbert H, Harlan

63 acres, 1 rood, and 13 perches, near the south
side of Medical Hall

Estate Docket of J. Foy Carrico
Above mentioned heirs

John H. Blakeley, Jr. and Bertha, his wife
Je. Foy Carrico

Oliver Blakeley and others
John H. Blakeley, Jr.

Thomas H. Robinson, executor of the estate of Jacob Live
Oliver Blakeley and Mary J. Livezey zey

Last Will and Testement of Jacob Livezey
above mentioned heirs

Robert S. Livezey
Jacob Livezey

Jacob and Mary Livezey
Robert S. Livezey

Jacob and Priscilla Livezey
Jacob and Robert S, Livezey

The Livezey's mortgage
Daniel Scott

wWilliam H, and Jane P. Roberts
Jacob and Priscilla Livezey
127 acres

Henry W. Archer, trustee
William H. Roberts
231 acres

A. Lingan Jarrett, trustee of Jacob Livezey was complain-
ant and Nathaniel S. Hays, defendant. This involved

the proper ownership of the land in question and also
debts owed. Exhibit A for the complainant was a deed

for the property. This, apparently was never properly
filede In this deed, Nathaniel W.S. Hays conveyed
portions of The Out Quarter, Widow's Care, and Paca's
Enlargement, the land of this title search, to Jacob
Livezey on 12/17/1844k, To settle the case, Henry Archer
was appointed trustee and ordered to sell the land.

Thomas A. Hays and others
Nathaniel W. S. Hays
247 acres, 3 roods, 16 perches
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HD

HD

5 339 Grantor:

Grantee:

Z 220 11/23/1815Grantor:
Grantee:
Acreage:

X 189 10/27/1812Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

JLG K 374 2/25/1789 Grantor:

Grantee:
Acreage:

YH 134

This was an equity case for the division of Archer Hays'
land.

It was decided that Nathaniel Hays would receive Lot # 3.
See map supplement: Division of Archer Hays Property.

Thomas, Robert H., and Stevenson Archer

Archer Hays

200 acres of the Out Quarter ''upon which Edward Flanagan
lived." Also part of Uncle's Good Will containing 80 acres

Thomas, Robert He., and Stevenson Archer, devisees of their
father's lands

Archer Hays

200 acres of the Out Quarter, 80 acres of Uncle's Good Will.
which was devised to them from their father, Dr. John Archer
and is in the Will Records.

Edward Flanagan

Dr. John Archer

200 acres of the Out Quarter. Edward Flanagan was heir at
law to his grandfather, Edward Flanagan.
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Medical Hall Road

Herbert H. Harlan
63.33 acres

Nina M. Peery
438/358
63.50 acres

development
Estelle Newton N
Taken from the Tax Assessment Map
Scale: 1 inch = 600 feet
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Harlan-Livezey Farmkouse HA-132
Churchville, MD

Susan M. Deeney 9/76

East






Harlan=Livezey Farmhouse HA-132
Churchville, MD

Susan M. Deeney 9/76
Southwest






Harlan«livezey Farmhouse HA-132
Churchville, MD

Susan M. Deeney 9/76

North






Harlan-Livezey Privy HA-132
Churchville, MD

Susan M. Deeney 9/76
East






Harlan-Livezey Smokehouse HA-132
Churchville, MD

Susan M, Deeney 9/76
Southeast
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